

**Maplewood Men's Golf Association Meeting
Established 1927**

12/6/2023

Officers Present

Tim Pilgrim – President
Dennis Maples - Treasurer
Terry Graham – Tournament Director
Bryon Schultz – Vice President
Will Reynolds – Rules Chairman
Ken McCollim – Trustee
Dan Cabot - Trustee

City Rep Present

Members Present

Meeting was called to order at 5:52 PM. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the current financials, pro shop, tournaments, handicaps/rules issues as well as old and new business.

Finance (Dennis):

- Current Financial balance is \$19,283.08
- Current membership is 483 regular members and 171 associate members.
- Payouts this month: service charge - \$12.03, lone soldier green fees - \$2,604, Lone soldier tourney fees - \$2,899.95, winter series donation \$500
- Income this month: Lone soldier income \$4,903.51, WA Golf \$65

Pro Shop / course (not present)

- Golf course is in excellent shape.
- Winter series schedule is out. Points will be gathered for all three tournaments.
- Winter rates are now in effect.
- 96 players signed up for first WSE this Saturday.

Tournaments (Terry)

- Schedule for 2024 is complete.
- Banquet tournament will be 2-man scramble/ball buster

Handicap (James):

- Last positing date is Nov 15th.
- Zach will take over duties in January.

- Bryon and James will be helping Zach with transition.

Rules (Will):

- No update

Old Business:

- Banquet – Will be at Maplewood. Tim to set up site for ticket sign up. Will market during winter series events. Will create varies ways to pay. Terry to create flyer. Cost to be \$60/person although option if signing up before 1/6 to be \$55. Banquet committee to meet on 12/19 to continue to finalize details.
- Board did final hall of fame voting with 2 finalists.
- Website and bylaws have been updated.
- Was agreed to scrap the starter board idea as has become too complicated to coordinate.

New Business:

- Was agreed to keep dues at \$90 per member as costs for Ghin have stayed the same.

Meeting Adjourned. Motion made /seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 PM

Next meeting to be at Maplewood 1/3/2023 – 6:00 PM